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Dear Hpward, 8/5/n 
Your mailing here today on the Secret Service requests, with which you included 

their copy of my Oune 2, 1969, indicates to me that they are not abiding by the 

new guidlines. I do not know how much good it will do you to try to make a point 

of this. 
Theylls probably cirtiming it as purely internal. The labguage is the Act is 

that this must be only internal. 
I presume those aogzs send you are of no special significance because you 

make no refe:-ence to them. 

Best. 



5885 Edenfield Rd., Apt. 3-29 
Jacksonville, Fla. 32211 

July 25, 1977 
Thomas A. Trombly 
SAIC, FOI/PA Staff 
Office of Public A.Zfairs 
0.8. Secret Service 
1800 0 Street, NW Room 944 
Washington, D.C. 20223 

Dear Mr. Trombly: 

I have received your letter of July 19, 1977 and the 
enclosures. I will need additional information and records before 
I can proceed with my FOIA request. 

1. Some letters appear to have been omitted: 
a)I did not receive the letter to Dr. Rhoads enclosed with 
Weisberg's 10/17/69 letter to Rowley; 

b)I did not receive Mr. Kelley's letter of 11/3/69 referred 
to in Weisberg's 11/24/69 to Kelley; • 

c)I•did not receive Kelley's letter of 2/24/70 referred to 
in Weisberg's 2/25/70 to Kelley; 

d)I did not receive Kelley's 5/11/70 referred to in Weisberg's 
5/13/70 to Kelley; 

01 did not receive Kelley's 1/2/71 referredto in Weisberg's 
1/11/71 to Kelley; 

f)i did not receive Weisberg's 7/22/75 referred to in 
Kelley's 7/30/75 to Weisberg. 

Please send copies of each of these items. 
• 

2. You say "some documents have been withheld from diacloaure." 
?lease provide a list of exactly what dlcumento are being denied to 
me, the number of pages in each, and the specific reason for with-
holding. 

3. You invoke the investigatory file exemption. Please tell 
me what law was being enforced that now qualifies these records for 
"law enforcement purposes" protection. 

4. Only one record that you sent contains a deletion: Mr. 
Weisberg's letter of 6/2/69 to Mr. Rowley. What is the specific 
reason for that deletion? 

5. Mr. Kelley forwarded the 'memo of transfer to Dr. Rhoads 
at the Archives by letter dated March 6, 1970. Why was I not sent a 
copy of that letter? 

6. You have twice now incorrectly addressed letters to me, 
first to Apt. "B-27" and then "D-24." My correct Apt. number is B-29. 
I would appreciate this simply oturtesy. 

Sincerely, 

Howard Roffman 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 	 1988 

JUL 1 

Mr. Howard Roffman 

5885 Edenfield Road, Apt. 8-24 

Jacksonville, Florida 32211 

Dear Mr. Roffman: 

Reference is made to your letter dated June 25, 1977, pursuan
t to 

the Freedom of Information Act and to Mr. Harold Weisberg's 

authorization for released documents received in this office 
on 

July 7, 1977. 

Enclosed are copies of Secret Service documents which pertain
 to 

your request. Some documents have been withheld from disclos
ure and 

others have had information deleted from them because they co
ntain 

investigatory information compiled for law enforcement purpos
es. 

Pursuant to Title 5, United States Code, Section 552(b)(7)(E)
, they 

have been exempted since disclosure would disclose investigat
ive 

techniques and procedures. Some deletions have been made pur
suant 

to Title 5, United States Code, Section 552(b)(5) as matters 
that are 

inter-agency or intra-agency memoranda, and others in accorda
nce 

with Title 5, United States Code, Section 552(b)(2) as inform
ation 

that pertains solely to internal rules and practices of the a
gency. 

The citations of the above exemptions are not to be construed
 as the 

only exemptions which may be available under the Freedom of 

Information Act. 

Our file contains documents originated by the National Archiv
es. 

We have forwarded your Freedom of Information request to the 

National Archives for their response to you. 
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Fees are charged in accordance with Title 31 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 1A, Section 1.6(g). For your request, retrieval 
time was two hours at $5.00 per hour and 29 xerox pages at $.10 per 
page. Please send a certified check or money order in the amount 
of $12.90 payable to U. S. Secret Service, Financial Management 
Division, 1800 G Street, N.W., Room 905, Washington, D.C. 20223. 

If you disagree with our determination, you have the right of ad-
ministrative appeal within 35 days by writing to Freedom of 
Information Appeal, Deputy Director, U.S. Secret Service, 1800 
G Street, N.W., Room 944, Washington, D.C. 20223. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas A. Trombly 
Special Agent in Charge 
Freedom of Information & 
Privacy Acts Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 

Encls. 
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Coq C1101: PIT&S ROUTE 8, FREDERICK, MD. 21701 
Code301 /473-8186 

Itina 2, 19,-J -D 

...r. J:_mes 7.  Rowley, Director V.3.Secret 3E- rvice 
.eshingtoa, D.C. 

Lis sr Jr. 2owley, 

Inventoried as one of its 2.711:CU materials in the report cf tl*e special 11r.el convened by -;hea =attorney Gemaral tnark on tho pictures ;:-rsys of the autc7sy of Zrezi:ont 	is a memorandum of tra_sfer dated APril 23, 1St)5. 

Sec..luee 	ecency is ti:e agency cf criain, I4ca ...xitinz to ea:: for G copy. -or this purpose, :.::.the= or not there nay be a cc-,-,y or copies else7:bsre is imueterial, I believe. 

Beccusafthis documznt is one of tne basic worcin;, papers L:nd source antel-iallef the r-Jpert of this ponsl, used ra6. publihad by the Govnrnment, I bolieve that ff it rin3 held to be subjcct to withholdin; before thin use,, the use in itself ended trot possibility. 
While I hope ond expect you rill respond by s.nndin7 me a copy of this document, I ea snare of a contrary possibility. In that event I r::apectfully ask that, as believe is renuire: by the 2reedom of Information lam, you explain in =iting and cite he reason or authority. 

Should you refuse this, I also es's that you send me x.etevar instructions znd forms might be rcr:uired for .my rvilzing formal reruest for this document under the 2reF.:oniof -Lnfsrhatibn 

• 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 

27 JUL 1977 

Mr. Howard Roffman 

	

I 
5885 Edenfield Road 
Apartment B29 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 

Dear Mr. Roffman: 

Reference is made to your letter received duly 18, 1977 
concerning a decision of Mr. Robert 0. Goff. Freedom of 
Information Act Officer, United States Secret Service, 
denying you certain information under the Freedom of Infor-
mation Act. Treasury regulations regarding administrative 
appeals of initial denials by the United States Secret 
Service vest the review authority in the Deputy Director of 
the Secret Service (31 Code of Federal Regulations, Subtitle 
A, Part 1, Appendix D and 40 Federal Register 49089, dated 
October 21, 1975. 

The records and correspondence pertinent to your appeal have 
been reviewed. I have determined that the three documents 
subject of your Freedom of Information Act request should be 
disclosed to you in their entirety. Please find attached to 
this letter a copy of those thre- documents sent to you with 
portions deleted. 

7/  

LIlburn E. Boggs 
Deputy Director 

Attachments 
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AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE 

I, Harold Weisberg, Route 12, Frederick, Md. 21701, 
have read and am familiar with the requests made of the 
United States Department of Justice by Howard Roffman 
concerning my efforts to obtain a copy of the "Memorandum 
of Transfer" and the government's response to those 
efforts. 

I hereby authorize the Department of Justice to 
release to Mr. Roffman, and to him only, all records 
covered by his request without masking or in any way 
obliterating my name or information about me contained 
in such records. This is not to be construed as a 
general release and applies only to Mr. Roffman's request. 

itfrarold Weisberg 

—  ; 	i , / 1 -7 
( 

Date 



AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE 

I, Harold Weisberg, Route 12, Frederick, Maryland 
21701, have read and am familiar with the Freedom of 
Information Act Request made to the National Archives by 
Howard Roffman in a letter dated June 16, 1977, concerning 
my efforts to obtain a copy of the "Memorandum of 
Transfer." I have also read and am familiar with the 
letter of response from James B. Rhoads dated July 19, 
1977. 

I hereby grant permission to the National Archives and 
Records Service to release to Mr. Roffman, and to him only, 
all records covered by his request without the need to mask 
or obliterate in any way my name, identity, or information 
about me. This includes release of my correspondence with 
the Archives. This authorization and release is not to 
be construed as a general waiver and it applies only to 
the request made by Mr. Roffman. 

1I   Ha old Weisberg.  

Date 


